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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: December 14, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: First Read of Proposed Revisions of Board Policy and Administrative

Regulation 6159, Individualized Education Program

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Service

ACTION REQUESTED

First Read of Proposed Revisions of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6159,
Individualized Education Program

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Policy updated to include the requirement, formerly in BP/AR 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan
for Special Education, to provide a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to students who
have been suspended or expelled from school or who are placed by the district in a nonpublic,
nonsectarian school. Policy adds the requirement to provide FAPE to individuals age 18-21 who
are incarcerated in an adult correctional facility if they had been identified as students with
disabilities or had an individualized education program (IEP) in their prior educational
placement. Paragraph on the rights of foster parents moved to AR.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant

Attachment: BP/AR 6159, Individualized Education Program



